# SUPERFORMED SUPERF





EDUA E. POTOR - BACHHOMMED

### **MEDICAL DISCLAIMER:**

This content not intended to be a substitute for professional medical advice, diagnosis, or treatment. Always seek the advice of your physician or other qualified health provider with any questions you may have regarding a medical condition. Information provided is for informational purposes and is not meant to substitute for the advice provided by your own physician or other medical professional. You should not use the information or products contained herein for diagnosing or treating a health problem or disease or prescribing any medication.

### **ABOUT THE AUTHOR:**

**Edua Potor** has extensive experience in the corporate sector, working as an Executive Researcher and Search for Executive Leaders and as an Executive Coach. She is a published author and has a life-long interest and studies in science, alternative health, and rejuvenation.

She is also an Energy Medical Practitioner and Homeopathic Medicine Practitioner and the founder of **Ageless Executive**.

# **Table of Contents**

The Four Pillars of Health and Longevity	5
The sobering reality	
Transforming Your Lifestyle for Better Health	6
The Significance of Cardiovascular Health	7
Introduction to Super Foods	
Unveiling Longevity Secrets from Around the World Discovering the Fountain of Youth	7
Superfoods, alphabetically	10
Astragalus, DNA Healer	
Avocados	11
Berries, phytochemical wonder	
Bone broth, nutritional powerhouse	
Broccoli, premier health promoter	12
Cayenne or Chilli	
Chocolate, Chocolate, youthful blood vessels	
Cinnamon : Medicinal Treasure	13
Coconut solids and organic oil	
Fermented Vegetables: Nature's Gut Healers	14
The Marvels of Garlic The Wonders of Ginger	15 16
Goji Berries: A Tasty Immunity Booster	
Green Tea, An Ancient Elixir for Modern Health	17
Green vegetables: Antioxidant Powerhouses	
Honey (Raw): Nature's Sweet Immune Booster	

Macadamia nuts: Nutrient-Rich Powerhouses	18
Mushrooms: Unveiling the Fungi's Hidden Wonders	
Soy: The Heart-Healthy Asian Staple	19
Turmeric: The Golden Spice of Wellness	20
Walnuts: A Boost for Your Health	
Water: The Ultimate Elixir	21
Watercress: Nature's Nutrient Powerhouse	
Wild-Caught Salmon The Superfood for Overall Wellness.	22
Summary	23
Parting Advice	
Suggested Actions	24
Sources	25

## The Four Pillars of Health and Longevity

Longevity is a valuable gift, but its true worth lies in the quality of life it brings. To achieve enduring health and vitality, one must ensure that the four most pivotal aspects of life are harmoniously balanced.

Dr. Dean Ornish, a renowned expert in the field of health and wellness, has dedicated his career to understanding and optimizing these four crucial elements, a methodology that has yielded remarkable results. His pioneering work in reversing heart disease serves as a testament to the power of these principles.

Imagine these four elements as the legs of a sturdy stool, each supporting the others:

- **Nutrition:** What you eat forms the foundation of your well-being.
- Stress Management: How you respond to stress affects your overall health.
- **Social Connections:** The love and support you receive contribute to your emotional and physical health.
- **Physical Activity:** Regular exercise is essential for maintaining a vibrant life.

This synergy among these elements is akin to the balance of a four-legged stool. If one leg is missing or weakened, the equilibrium is disrupted, and the other legs must compensate, expending greater effort. Only when the imbalance is corrected can true equilibrium be restored (1).

### Facing the Harsh Reality

However, it's crucial to recognize that placing blind faith in medical interventions alone may not guarantee a longer and healthier life. Let's consider some sobering statistics:

- 1- In the case of prostate cancer treatment, research by Schroder et al. (2012) indicates that only 1 in 49 men treated for prostate cancer actually experienced increased longevity (2).
- 2- Eight randomized trials evaluating angioplasty and stents for stable coronary artery disease (CAD) have shown that these procedures do not reduce the risk of death and heart attacks (3). They are not only costly but also carry inherent risks.

As we delve deeper into the world of health, it becomes evident that major diseases, like diabetes, pose significant challenges:

- In Australia, approximately 5% of adults, or about 917,000 individuals, were living with diabetes in 2012 (4).
- In the United States, the prevalence of diabetes and pre-diabetes is expected to affect more than half of the population by 2020. This alarming trend could

cost the US healthcare system a staggering \$3.35 trillion if unchecked. Diabetes is a global pandemic, and its economic and health repercussions are felt throughout developed nations (5).

These escalating costs are simply unsustainable in the long run, prompting a need for proactive and holistic approaches to health and longevity.

### **Transforming Your Lifestyle for Better Health**

After the thoughtful introduction, I'd like to share some encouraging news: it turns out that making significant lifestyle changes can be more effective than relying on medications to address various health issues, and it comes with substantial benefits for both individuals and society as a whole.

It's evident that the primary factors contributing to these medical conditions are, for the most part, our own lifestyle choices – yours and mine. So, unless we're deliberately ignoring the evidence, which we're not, there's no alternative but to take immediate action and initiate a transformation that will have a profound impact on ourselves and our loved ones.

Once you embrace this change, you'll discover that your body possesses an astonishing ability to regenerate and heal itself. Consider the EPIC study conducted in 2009, involving 23,000 participants. It revealed that those who engaged in regular exercise, refrained from smoking, adopted a healthy diet, and maintained a healthy weight significantly reduced their risk of developing various health issues. This lifestyle approach prevented a remarkable 93% of diabetes cases, 81% of heart attacks, 50% of strokes, and 36% of all cancers. These statistics underscore the potential of returning to what should be our natural state of well-being. When you overhaul your diet and lifestyle, you can decelerate, halt, or even reverse the progression of these diseases.

Fundamentally, the key to good health lies in consuming whole, nutrient-rich foods, rather than relying on processed convenience items. By eliminating grains and sugar, especially fructose, which often occurs naturally when you eliminate processed foods, you're taking a significant step toward achieving a healthier weight and improved overall health. Thus, your diet should focus on maintaining an alkaline balance.

Nourishing your body with essential nutrients instead of overloading it with "empty" calories not only helps in shedding excess weight but is also a vital ingredient for a long and healthy life. It might surprise you to know that many individuals who are obese are suffering from profound malnourishment. Therefore, it's crucial to ensure your diet is rich in antioxidants and anti-inflammatory components.

Remember, at the end of the day, you invest in your wardrobe, your hair, your car, and various other aspects of your life. So, it only makes sense to invest in your body because it's the only one you have, and it's designed to last for a hundred years or more.

### The Significance of Cardiovascular Health

Incorporating regular physical activity such as movement and walking into your daily routine is essential. This not only boosts the vitality in your life but also promotes a dynamic vascular system, ensuring the efficient delivery of nutrients from your nourishing diet to oxygenate and enrich your cells.

You're now well on your way to becoming a healthier version of yourself.

### **Introduction to Superfoods**

The term "superfood" was coined in 2004 by Dr. Steven Pratt, the author of "Superfoods Rx: Fourteen Foods That Will Change Your Life." Dr. Pratt emphasizes that this way of eating transcends traditional diets; it's a lifestyle. He describes it as "the non-diet diet" – it's about consuming foods that you can enjoy for a lifetime.

According to Dr. Pratt, superfoods possess three key qualifications:

They are readily available.

They contain nutrients scientifically proven to enhance longevity.

They offer health benefits supported by peer-reviewed, scientific studies.

### Unveiling Longevity Secrets from Around the World Discovering the Fountain of Youth

Researchers have identified five extraordinary regions around the world where longevity reigns supreme. Inhabitants of these places often enjoy exceptionally long, healthy lives, with a remarkable prevalence of centenarians who defy common health issues such as heart problems, obesity, cancer, and diabetes.

### 1. Ikaria, Greece - The Island Where Time Stands Still

Ikaria, Greece, a name that made headlines with CNN's proclamation: "CNN explores the secrets of Ikaria Island, where people forget to die." Here's a glimpse of the dietary staples that contribute to their remarkable health:

- Olive Oil
- Wild Greens
- Potatoes

- Feta Cheese
- Black-Eyed Peas
- Chickpeas
- Lemons
- Mediterranean Herbs
- Coffee
- Honey

### 2. Ogliastra Region, Sardinia - The Land of Centenarians

In the picturesque Ogliastra region of Sardinia, residents have unlocked the secrets to longevity. Their diet includes:

- Goat's and Sheep's Milk
- Flat Bread
- Barley
- Sourdough Bread
- Fennel
- Fava Beans and Chickpeas
- Tomatoes
- Almonds
- Milk Thistle
- Cannonau Wine

### 3. Nicoya Peninsula, Costa Rica - Where Time Slows Down

On the serene Nicoya Peninsula in Costa Rica, a slower pace of life contributes to their longevity. The core of their diet comprises:

- Maize Nixtamal
- Squash
- Papayas
- Yams
- Black Beans
- Bananas

### 4. Okinawa, Japan - The Island of Immortality

Okinawa, Japan, known as the "Island of Immortality," boasts a diet rich in healthpromoting ingredients:

- Bitter Melons
- Tofu
- Sweet Potatoes
- Garlic

- Turmeric
- Brown Rice
- Green Tea
- Shiitake Mushrooms
- Seaweed

### 5. Loma Linda, California - A Blue Zone in the USA

In Loma Linda, California, residents have carved their own Blue Zone. Their diet includes:

- Avocados
- Salmon
- Nuts
- Beans
- Water
- Oatmeal
- Whole Wheat Bread
- Soy Milk

Beyond dietary choices, researchers have uncovered commonalities shared by these disparate groups, which include:

- Embracing natural movement like walking
- Cultivating a sense of purpose
- Allowing downtime for reflection or prayer
- Adhering to the 80% rule, stopping eating when their stomachs are not completely full
- Adopting a plant-centred diet with minimal meat consumption (only a few times per month on average)
- Enjoying moderate amounts of wine with meals
- Living near family members, benefiting from their support
- Thriving in social circles that encourage healthy behaviours.

These findings provide much to contemplate as we seek to unlock the secrets of a long and vibrant life.

# Superfoods – Alphabetically

In this chapter, we'll explore a list of superfoods that you should consider incorporating into your regular diet. These foods are likely already in your kitchen, making it easy to transition from empty, processed carbohydrates to these nutrient-rich options.

Our aim is to keep the list manageable, focusing on items you're familiar with, so you don't feel overwhelmed with adding new ingredients or expensive supplements that often end up forgotten in your pantry. The items we've selected are practical and well-known to you.

Remember the Golden Rule for an Alkaline diet (which you should aim for): 80% vegetables and fruit, and 20% grains and other acidic ingredients.

### Astragalus, DNA Healer

Astragalus is a remarkable herb renowned for its various health benefits. It contains compounds that can repair "telomeres" and correct DNA damage due to the aging process, resulting in improved mental clarity and increased energy and endurance.

Traditionally, this herb has been used as a Chi (life force) and energy tonic. It may stimulate immune function, enhance circulation, prevent colds and flu, boost energy levels, alleviate acute conditions, support liver and kidney health, strengthen digestion, regulate blood pressure, and benefit degenerative disorders.

Studies have confirmed that Astragalus contains active compounds, including a polysaccharide that stimulates the immune system. In China, cancer patients use Astragalus to enhance immunity after drug or radiation treatments. Additionally, Astragalus may protect body cells against chemical toxins and heavy metals. It's also a valuable source of the essential trace mineral selenium.

In the United States, research has shown that Astragalus can increase T-cell counts, potentially improving immune function in cancer patients. The National Cancer Institute is exploring further medical benefits, including the treatment of Hepatitis and AIDS. Studies in China suggest that Astragalus offers antioxidant benefits for severe heart disease, relieving symptoms and improving heart function. Some studies have even indicated that Astragalus can enhance immune function and improve survival rates in certain cancer patients.

### Avocados, versatile protector

Avocados are a true superfood, boasting a host of health benefits. They are rich in potassium, containing twice as much as a banana. Furthermore, avocados provide healthful monounsaturated fats that your body can efficiently use for energy. This makes them an excellent replacement for grain-based carbohydrates and sugary sources. When reducing your carb intake, replacing those calories with healthy fats is a superior choice for both your body and brain.

Avocado nutrients also play a protective role for your organs and tissues, reducing the risk of high blood pressure, stroke, and heart attacks. The versatility of avocados makes them an easy addition to your meals. Slice one up and add it to your salad to reap the benefits.

### Berries, phytochemical wonder

Berries are a delightful addition to your diet, not only for their fantastic taste but also for their powerful health benefits. They are densely packed with various phytochemicals that can work wonders to normalize and enhance your health. Additionally, they are high in fibre and relatively low in sugar, making them a suitable choice for maintaining stable insulin levels when consumed in moderation.

One piece of well-known healthy-eating advice is to "eat the rainbow." This means incorporating a wide variety of colourful foods into your diet. The colours of fruits and vegetables come from natural chemicals in their skin and pulp, indicating their nutrient content.

In general, darker colours in fresh produce signify higher nutrient levels. While dark leafy greens like spinach and kale are often lauded as superfoods, don't overlook the rich reds, purples, and blues offered by fresh berries.

Incorporating these colourful berries into your diet ensures that you receive a diverse range of nutrients, contributing to your overall health and well-being.

### Bone Broth, nutritional powerhouse

Bone broth is a nutritional powerhouse, teeming with protein and essential minerals. Glycine, a key component, plays a pivotal role in the body's detoxification process and contributes to the synthesis of vital compounds like haemoglobin and bile salts. Moreover, it aids digestion and enhances the secretion of gastric acids. Proline, particularly when combined with vitamin C, promotes optimal skin health. Gelatine, another prominent element in bone broth, supports both skin and digestive health, making it a cornerstone of diets like GAPS. And if you've ever wondered why chicken soup is a go-to remedy for colds, there's scientific reasoning behind it: chicken broth helps mitigate the side effects of colds, flus, and upper respiratory infections by inhibiting neutrophil migration.

Simmering leftover bones over low heat for an entire day yields one of the most nutritious and healing foods known. This versatile broth can be used in soups, stews, or enjoyed on its own. Don't discard the "skin" that forms on the top; it's a treasure trove of nutrients, including sulphur and beneficial fats. Simply stir it back into the broth for added goodness.

### Broccoli, premier health promoter

Broccoli, a standout in the world of green vegetables, boasts an impressive array of nutrients that promote overall health. Packed with vitamins A and C, folic acid, fibre, and calcium, it earns a special place on our list. This cruciferous marvel offers a range of health benefits:

- Cancer Prevention: Broccoli is a rich source of glucoraphanin, which the body converts into compounds that can thwart cancer development. It's particularly effective against H. pylori, a bacterium associated with gastric cancer. Additionally, broccoli contains indole-3-carbinol, a potent antioxidant with anti-carcinogenic properties that can inhibit the growth of prostate, cervical, and breast cancer cells while bolstering liver health.
- **Nervous System Health:** High potassium content in broccoli supports a healthy nervous system and optimal brain function. It also contributes to muscle growth.
- **Blood Pressure Regulation:** Magnesium, calcium, and potassium found in broccoli assist in regulating blood pressure.
- **Cholesterol Reduction:** The abundant soluble fibre in broccoli helps remove excess cholesterol from the body.
- **Dietary Excellence:** For those on a diet, broccoli is a fantastic addition. Its fibre content prevents digestive issues and constipation, curbs overeating, and stabilizes blood sugar levels.

However, it's essential to note that broccoli may not be suitable for individuals taking blood-thinning medications. Consuming excessive amounts, over one to two cups a day, may also increase the risk of kidney stones.

The cooking method matters as well. Eating raw broccoli is the best way to retain all its nutrients. If you prefer cooking, opt for steaming at a low temperature for around five minutes to preserve its nutritional value.

### **Cayenne or Chili**

Food scientists categorize cayenne as a medium-hot variety of pepper. This spice registers between 30,000 and 50,000 units on the Scoville scale, a measurement method for capsaicin levels in hot peppers.

The health benefits of Cayenne Pepper or Chili are numerous and wide-ranging:

- Anti-Irritant Properties: Cayenne is known for its soothing effects.
- Anti-Cold and Flu Agent: It can help boost your immune system.
- Anti-Fungal Properties: Useful in combating fungal infections.
- *Migraine Headache Prevention:* Some find relief from migraines with cayenne.
- Anti-Allergen: May provide relief from allergies.
- **Digestive Aid:** It supports digestion and can ease digestive discomfort.
- Anti-Redness Properties: Can be used topically to reduce redness.
- *Helps Produce Saliva:* Aids in the digestion process.
- Useful for Blood Clots: May help in preventing blood clots.
- Detox Support: Cayenne can assist in detoxification processes.
- Joint-Pain Reliever: Offers relief from joint pain.
- Anti-Bacterial Properties: Possesses antibacterial properties.
- **Possible Anti-Cancer Agent:** Some research suggests anticancer potential.
- **Supports Weight Loss:** Cayenne can boost metabolism and aid in weight management.
- **Promotes Heart Health:** It may contribute to heart health.
- **Remedy for Toothache:** Provides temporary relief from toothaches.
- Topical Remedy: Can be used topically for various purposes.

### Chocolate, youthful blood vessels

The Kuna people of the San Blas islands, located off the coast of Panama, have a heart disease rate nine times lower than mainland Panamanians. Their secret? Consuming a beverage rich in cocoa, which is abundant in flavonoids known to support the health of blood vessels. Maintaining youthful blood vessels can help reduce the risk of high blood pressure, type 2 diabetes, kidney disease, and dementia.

But how much chocolate should you consume before overindulgence cancels out its benefits? Concrete recommendations in grams or ounces are scarce. However, a study involving nearly 20,000 people over eight years found that those who consumed an average of 6 grams (0.2 oz) of chocolate per day had a 39% lower risk of heart attack or stroke. To put it in perspective, this amount is equivalent to half a square of a typical 100g dark chocolate bar. Notably, the study included both dark and milk chocolate.

### **Cinnamon: Medicinal treasure**

Cinnamon is the inner bark of a tropical evergreen tree native to Sri Lanka (formerly Ceylon), an island off the southeastern coast of India. In ancient Egypt, cinnamon was used both medicinally and as a flavouring for beverages. It even played a role in the embalming process, where spiced preservatives filled body cavities. In antiquity, cinnamon was deemed more valuable than gold, a testament to its significance.

Cinnamon boasts numerous health benefits:

- High in Chromium: Promotes weight loss.
- Anti-Fungal: Offers protection against fungal infections.
- Anti-Microbial: Exhibits antimicrobial properties.
- Anti-Candida: Effective against Candida infections.

### **Coconut Solids and Organic Oil**

Fifty percent of coconut oil's fat content is lauric acid, a rare natural fat that the body converts into monolaurin, known for its antiviral, antibacterial, and anti-protozoal properties. Coconut oil consists of approximately two-thirds medium-chain fatty acids (MCFAs), which stimulate metabolism and provide various health benefits. MCFAs are rapidly converted into energy, a function typically fulfilled by simple carbohydrates. Hence, coconut oil serves as an excellent substitute for unhealthy grain carbs.

Coconut oil has been associated with:

- Enhanced Thyroid Function: It supports thyroid health.
- *Mood Improvement:* Prevents depression and boosts energy and focus.
- Antiviral Properties: It is a potent antiviral food.
- Fungal and Yeast Infection Prevention: Helps ward off infections.
- Detoxification and Liver Support: Supports liver function and detoxification.
- *Hydration:* Coconut water resembles blood plasma, containing essential minerals and electrolytes, making it superior to many sports drinks.

### Fermented Vegetables: Nature's Gut Healers

In today's world, it's almost impossible to escape the toll modern lifestyles take on our gut flora. Unless you're among the few who adhere strictly to organic whole foods and avoid antibiotics, your gut microbiome is likely in need of some care. That's where fermented vegetables come to the rescue.

**Probiotic Powerhouses:** These vibrant, tangy delights are packed with beneficial bacteria, known as probiotics, which are vital for both physical and mental well-being. They're also natural detoxifiers, capable of flushing out a wide array of toxins and heavy metals, even some pesky pesticides. Embracing fermented foods can lead to a longer, healthier life by bolstering your defences against various diseases.

**Variety to Savor:** While I adore the spicy kick of kimchi, there's a diverse world of fermented veggies to explore. Sauerkraut and simple pickles offer their own unique flavours and health benefits. And don't forget about organic kefir – it's a fantastic addition to your probiotic arsenal.

### The Marvels of Garlic

Garlic is a true gift from nature, treasured and well-documented across ancient civilizations, from the Egyptians and Babylonians to the Greeks, Romans, and Chinese. Beyond its rich history, garlic is a nutritional powerhouse.

In just a one ounce (28 grams) serving, you'll find an impressive array of essential nutrients, including:

- Manganese: 23% of the recommended daily allowance (RDA)
- Vitamin B6: 17% of the RDA
- Vitamin C: 15% of the RDA
- Selenium: 6% of the RDA
- Fiber: 1 gram
- Calcium, Copper, Potassium, Phosphorus, Iron, and Vitamin B1

**Immune Booster:** Garlic supplements are known to supercharge the immune system. One comprehensive 12-week study demonstrated a 63% reduction in the number of colds in those taking daily garlic supplements compared to a placebo group.

**Heart Health:** Studies have shown that garlic can significantly reduce blood pressure, particularly in individuals with hypertension. It also helps regulate cholesterol levels by lowering LDL (the "bad" cholesterol).

**Brain Benefits:** Garlic is a potent source of antioxidants, safeguarding the brain against oxidative damage. This may contribute to preventing common neurological conditions like Alzheimer's disease and dementia.

**Longevity & Protection:** Garlic's sulphur compounds offer protection against organ damage caused by heavy metal toxicity. Moreover, it may have positive effects on bone health and help alleviate osteoarthritis, especially when combined with onions.

### The Wonders of Ginger

Ginger has stood the test of time in traditional Chinese and Ayurvedic medicine, offering a plethora of anti-aging benefits.

*Heart Health Champion:* Research reveals that ginger can enhance cardiovascular health by preventing atherosclerosis, lowering cholesterol levels, and reducing the oxidation of LDL, the "bad" cholesterol. It also decreases platelet stickiness, reducing clotting risk.

**Digestive Dynamo:** Gingerol and shogaol, two active compounds in ginger, stimulate digestive juices, ease intestinal gas, relax the intestinal tract, and improve muscle tone in the intestines, promoting healthy digestion.

**Anti-Inflammatory Ally:** Gingerols can provide relief from joint pain and swelling, making it beneficial for arthritis sufferers. They also suppress pro-inflammatory compounds produced by certain immune and joint-related cells.

**Colorectal Cancer Defender:** Studies suggest that ginger's gingerols can inhibit colorectal cancer cell growth and reduce colon inflammation, a precursor to cancerous polyps.

*Immune Booster:* Ginger enhances circulation and promotes healthy sweating, aiding in detoxification during cold and flu seasons. It contains natural antibiotics that can help prevent food poisoning and stimulate blood circulation, effectively clearing toxins and viruses.

Incorporating garlic and ginger into your diet can be a flavourful and powerful way to support your overall health and well-being. By embracing these natural treasures, you'll be taking a proactive step towards a healthier, more vibrant you.

### Goji Berries: A Tasty Immunity Booster

First up, we have goji berries. These little red powerhouses are a delight for your taste buds and your immune system. Packed with amino acids and Vitamin C, they offer a wonderfully tart flavour. But that's just the beginning. Goji berries are also rich

in fibre and antioxidants, making them one of the most sought-after superfoods on the market today.

Studies have linked goji berries to a longer lifespan and as a preventive measure against diabetes. They can also improve heart health, enhance arterial flow, and boost mood and memory. Many people enjoy goji tea as a delightful way to incorporate these berries into their daily routine.

### Green Tea: An Ancient Elixir for Modern Health

Green tea, a beverage with centuries of tradition in China and India, has garnered global recognition for its health benefits. Despite tea being the second most consumed beverage worldwide, green tea represents only a fraction of that consumption, but its health potential is immense.

Recent research, published in the American Journal of Clinical Nutrition, revealed that regular consumption of green tea, defined as drinking it at least three times a week for over six months, is associated with a 17 percent reduction in the risk of digestive cancers. One of its key components, epigallocatechin-3-gallate (EGCG), has demonstrated the ability to combat cancer cells while leaving healthy ones unharmed. EGCG may also help prevent conditions such as dementia, high blood lipids, arteriosclerosis, cerebral thrombus, and pain and inflammation associated with rheumatoid arthritis.

### **Green Vegetables: Antioxidant Powerhouses**

Antioxidants are essential compounds found in plants that protect them from suninduced cell damage, which can also harm our cells and lead to health issues like skin cancer. When we consume plant-based foods rich in antioxidants, our bodies can harness these protective properties, helping to fend off diseases like cancer and heart disease.

While it's challenging to pinpoint the healthiest vegetables, one way to gauge their value is by assessing their antioxidant levels. Antioxidants are nature's anti-aging medicine, defending against various illnesses, including cancer and heart disease.

### Raw Honey: Nature's Sweet Immune Booster

Raw honey is a pure, unheated, unpasteurized elixir produced by honeybees from nectar. It's alkaline-forming and shares similarities with fruits in terms of its alkalizing effects in the digestive system. Unlike processed sugars, raw honey doesn't ferment in the stomach and can even alleviate acid indigestion.

Beyond its natural sweetness, honey is a remarkable immune system booster. It possesses antioxidant and antibacterial properties, aiding in digestion and overall

health. Recent studies indicate its potential in preventing and slowing the progression of tumours and cancer. Honey stands out as the only food containing all essential life-sustaining elements: enzymes, vitamins, minerals, water, and the unique antioxidant, pinocembrin, associated with improved brain function. Its antibacterial qualities make it an excellent choice for wound care.

### Macadamia Nuts: Nutrient-Rich Powerhouses

Finally, we have macadamia nuts, a nutrient-packed marvel. These nuts are rich in vitamin B1, magnesium, manganese, and healthy monounsaturated fats, all crucial for optimal health. They're also gluten-free, making them an excellent choice for individuals with wheat gluten allergies or celiac disease.

Macadamia nuts contribute to heart health by promoting favourable lipid profiles and offer protection against coronary artery disease and strokes. Additionally, they're a rich source of essential minerals like calcium, iron, magnesium, manganese, zinc, and selenium. These nuts are also packed with B-complex vitamins, niacin, pyridoxine (vitamin B-6), thiamine, and riboflavin, along with vitamin A and E, both potent antioxidants that protect cells from oxidative damage.

Incorporating these superfoods into your diet can be a delicious and nutritious way to enhance your overall health. Whether it's goji berries, green tea, antioxidant-rich vegetables, raw honey, or macadamia nuts, these natural wonders can contribute to your well-being in various ways. So, start exploring and enjoy the benefits of these fantastic superfoods.

### **Mushrooms: Unveiling the Fungi's Hidden Wonders**

Mushrooms, those enigmatic fungi, hold within them a treasure trove of healthpromoting properties that science is just beginning to comprehend. With thousands of mushroom species available for consumption, they offer diverse culinary and medicinal possibilities. Let's take a closer look at why mushrooms should be a staple in your diet:

### 1. Nutrient-Rich Powerhouses

Mushrooms are a nutritional powerhouse. They are an excellent source of potassium, adding an essential mineral to your diet. Furthermore, they provide a low-calorie means to enhance the flavour of your dishes, making healthy eating a pleasure.

### 2. Dietary Fiber Galore

Mushrooms are rich in fibre, supporting digestive health and helping you feel full, which can aid in weight management.

### 3. Selenium: The Anti-Aging Mineral

These fungal wonders contain selenium, a mineral under intense research for its potential anti-aging properties. Preliminary studies suggest that selenium might play a crucial role in maintaining youthful vitality.

### 4. Hormone-Related Cancer Fighters

Some mushroom compounds are currently under investigation for their ability to prevent hormone-related cancers, such as breast and prostate cancer. Keep an eye out for the Reishi variety of mushrooms.

### The Remarkable Reishi

Among mushrooms, the Reishi variety stands out. Scientific evidence demonstrates its life-extending properties, brain neuron stimulation, cancer cell suppression, and the prevention of new fat cell formation in obese individuals. Researchers working with laboratory mice have even observed a remarkable life span extension of 9% to over 20%, which would be equivalent to nearly 16 human years.

Beyond these remarkable benefits, Reishi's compounds show promise in addressing various health conditions, including asthma, allergies, autoimmune diseases, Alzheimer's, Parkinson's, diabetes, liver disease, and more.

### Soy: The Heart-Healthy Asian Staple

Soy has been a dietary staple in Asian cultures for centuries, and their health statistics reflect its benefits. Compared to the Western diet, Asian populations that consume soy-based foods exhibit lower rates of coronary artery disease, hypertension, stroke, hormone-dependent cancers, osteoporosis, postmenopausal hip fractures, diabetes, and obesity.

### **Okinawa: The Island of Centenarians**

A prime example comes from the Okinawa Centenarian Study, which analysed the health and dietary patterns of over 900 centenarians living on the Japanese island of Okinawa. These individuals, along with those in their 70s, 80s, and 90s, benefit from a traditional lifestyle marked by regular physical activity, lean body mass, and high consumption of fruits, vegetables, and soy. Consequently, they enjoy healthier lives with significantly lower rates of cancer (breast, ovarian, prostate, and colon), dementia, osteoporosis, and coronary artery disease compared to both the United States and mainland Japan.

### **Turmeric: The Golden Spice of Wellness**

Turmeric, often dubbed a "superfood," stands as one of the most extensively studied and researched natural remedies. Unlike some trendy health foods, turmeric has been celebrated for centuries without the need for a marketing campaign. Let's explore the wonders of this golden spice:

### 1. The Basics of Turmeric

Turmeric is derived from the roots of a ginger-like plant, dried, and ground into a spice known for its mild flavour and numerous health benefits. It's a beloved ingredient in Indian and Asian cuisine, forming the backbone of many dishes, especially curry.

### 2. A Taste Worth Savouring

For those who appreciate its unique flavour, turmeric can be a culinary delight. It pairs exceptionally well with Indian cuisine, adding a rich, earthy note to dishes. Some even enjoy it in their daily porridge or mixed into warm soy or almond milk with a touch of honey for a soothing bedtime drink.

### 3. The Magic of Curcumin

Turmeric's most noteworthy nutrient is curcumin, which has garnered attention for its potential in fighting cancer and Alzheimer's disease. Curcumin is a potent anti-inflammatory agent, making it a valuable ally in maintaining overall health.

In addition to curcumin, turmeric boasts high levels of iron and manganese, along with moderate amounts of vitamin B6 and potassium—essential components of a balanced diet. You can easily find turmeric in supermarkets or at your local Indian grocery store.

Incorporating these remarkable ingredients into your diet can be a powerful step towards enhancing your health and well-being. In the following chapters, we'll explore more superfoods and strategies for healthy aging.

### Walnuts: A Boost for Your Health

Walnuts offer a plethora of benefits for both your heart and brain. Research suggests that incorporating walnuts into your diet can enhance cognitive function, including memory, concentration, and information processing speed. This cognitive boost can be attributed to walnuts being rich in antioxidants, vitamins, minerals, and a unique plant-based omega-3 fatty acid called alpha-linolenic acid (ALA).

Here are some fascinating findings regarding walnuts:

**Cancer-Fighting Properties:** Studies indicate that walnuts may reduce the risk of prostate and breast cancer. One study demonstrated that a diet including whole walnuts (with skin) reduced prostate cancer growth by 30 to 40 percent. Another study on mice revealed that the human equivalent of two handfuls of walnuts daily cut breast cancer risk in half and slowed tumour growth by 50 percent.

*Heart Health:* Walnuts contain I-arginine, an amino acid beneficial for vascular health, especially in individuals with heart disease or cardiac risk factors. Additionally, the alpha-linolenic acid in walnuts has anti-inflammatory properties and may prevent blood clot formation, reducing the risk of heart attacks.

**Antioxidant Power:** Walnuts house a variety of potent antioxidants not commonly found in other foods, such as quinone juglone, tannin tellimagrandin, and flavanol morin. These antioxidants combat free radicals, slowing down age-related deterioration and potentially preventing liver damage.

*Weight Control:* Incorporating walnuts into your diet can help you maintain a healthy weight. Studies have shown that nut consumption, including walnuts, can lead to weight loss and increased satiety.

**Brain Health:** Walnuts contain neuroprotective compounds like vitamin E, folate, melatonin, omega-3 fats, and antioxidants. Research suggests that consuming high-antioxidant foods like walnuts can enhance cognitive function, reduce vulnerability to oxidative stress associated with aging, and extend overall brain health.

**Diabetes:** The healthy fats in walnuts have been found to improve metabolic parameters in individuals with type 2 diabetes, including reductions in fasting insulin levels.

### Water: The Ultimate Elixir

Nothing can quite compare to the essential role of water in our lives. It's crucial for flushing toxins from our bodies and ensuring the smooth flow of blood. Drinking at least eight glasses of clean, pure water daily is a must to avoid dehydration, which can contribute to various contemporary health issues.

### Watercress: Nature's Nutrient Powerhouse

Dr. Steve Rothwell, a leading expert on watercress, asserts that this leafy green surpasses many other foods in terms of nutrition. It boasts more calcium than milk, more B vitamins than blackcurrants, more iron than spinach, and more vitamin C than oranges. Consuming 80 grams of watercress daily not only improves skin quality but also holds the potential to be a potent cancer-fighting food. "Watercress is the most nutritious fruit or vegetable known," according to Dr. Steve Rothwell.

### Wild-Caught Salmon: The Superfood for Overall Wellness

Salmon offers a treasure trove of health benefits beyond its renowned omega-3 fatty acids. Recent research delves into the protein and amino acid content of salmon, uncovering bioactive peptides with potential joint, insulin, and digestive tract benefits. One such peptide, calcitonin, supports collagen and mineral balance in bones and surrounding tissue.

In a mere 4-ounce serving of wild-caught salmon, you'll find a wealth of essential nutrients:

- Vitamin B12 (236% daily recommended value)
- Vitamin D (127%)
- Selenium (78.3%)
- Vitamin B3 (56.3%)
- Omega-3 Fatty Acids (55%)
- Protein (53.1%)
- Phosphorus (52.1%)
- Vitamin B6 (37.6%)
- lodine (21.3%)
- Choline (19.2%)
- Vitamin B5 (18.4%)
- Biotin (15.1%)
- Potassium (14%)

### **Proven Health Benefits of Wild-Caught Salmon:**

**Whole Body Wellness:** A single serving of salmon provides your daily dose of vitamin D, essential for overall health. Vitamin D deficiency is linked to various health conditions, including cancer and heart disease.

**Bones & Joints**: Regular consumption of omega-3-rich salmon can help prevent osteoporosis by reducing inflammation and bone resorption. Omega-3s support strong bones and joints.

**Brain and Neurological Health:** Salmon's omega-3s enhance brain function and memory, while vitamins A, D, and selenium protect the nervous system. Long-term omega-3 supplementation can aid in preventing and treating Alzheimer's and Parkinson's disease.

*Focus & Memory in Children:* Feeding salmon to children can improve focus and memory, with potential benefits in preventing ADHD.

*Heart Health:* Salmon's omega-3 fatty acids reduce inflammation and lower the risk of atherosclerosis, hypertension, and stroke.

*Eye Health:* Salmon consumption may alleviate dry eye syndrome and age-related macular degeneration, a leading cause of blindness.

*Healthy Skin:* Salmon's omega-3 fats contribute to radiant and youthful skin, while astaxanthin combats free radicals, preventing aging.

*Cancer Prevention:* Omega-3-rich fish like salmon have demonstrated potential in preventing and even inhibiting tumour growth in various types of cancer.

Dear Ageless Executive,

I am thrilled to announce the completion of our e-book, "Superfoods in your Kitchen - For Health and Longevity," which has been meticulously crafted with your wellbeing and peak performance in mind. As executives, decision-makers, CEOs, and business owners, you understand the critical importance of maintaining superior health and brain rejuvenation to excel in your leadership roles.

### Summary of "Superfoods in your Kitchen – For Health and Longevity"

In this e-book, we delve into the world of superfoods and their extraordinary potential to elevate your health and extend your vitality. We have explored a diverse array of these nutritional powerhouses, from nutrient-packed leafy greens and antioxidant-rich berries to brain-boosting nuts, seeds, and omega-3-rich fatty fish.

### **Final Parting Advice:**

**Diverse Diet for Peak Performance:** I encourage you to adopt a diverse diet rich in superfoods. This approach ensures that you harness a broad spectrum of health benefits to enhance your energy levels and cognitive function.

**Portion Control for Sustainable Wellness:** Remember that even superfoods should be enjoyed in moderation. Balancing portion sizes ensures you get the benefits without excessive calorie intake.

**Hydration as a Fundamental:** Adequate hydration is often overlooked but plays a crucial role in your overall health, including digestion and nutrient absorption.

**Mindful Eating for Optimal Results:** Cultivate the practice of mindful eating. Savor your meals, eat slowly, and listen to your body's hunger and fullness cues.

**Balance Your Lifestyle:** Recognize that wellness encompasses more than just diet. Regular physical activity, effective stress management, and quality sleep are essential components of a balanced lifestyle.

### **Suggested Actions:**

**Create Your Superfood Shopping List:** Kickstart your journey by compiling a shopping list of your Favorite Superfoods, committing to their regular inclusion in your pantry.

**Meal Planning for Success:** Plan your meals to effortlessly incorporate superfoods into your daily diet. A weekly meal plan is an excellent strategy.

**Get Creative in the Kitchen:** Experiment with new recipes that showcase superfoods. You'll be amazed at the delicious and healthful dishes you can create.

**Track Your Progress:** Keep a food diary to monitor your superfood intake and its impact on your health and cognitive function over time.

**Stay Informed and Connected:** Stay informed about the latest developments in nutrition and consider joining communities where you can share your superfood journey and learn from others.

**Consult a Health Expert:** Before making significant dietary changes, consult a healthcare professional or registered dietitian, especially if you have specific health concerns.

I urge you to embark on this transformative journey toward better health and longevity with enthusiasm and unwavering commitment. Your well-being is the foundation upon which your leadership excellence is built. Together, let's achieve and maintain superior health and brain rejuvenation, enabling you to perform your roles and responsibilities at the peak of your abilities.

Wishing you robust health and enduring success in all your endeavours.

With warm regards,

Signature

Ednabim.

# Sources:

- (1) Ekahi Health System is proud to offer the Dr. Ornish's Program for Reversing Heart Disease
- (2) Lund University Publications- https://lup.lub.lu.se/search/publication/2517034
- (3) Jama Internal Medicine Initial Coronary Stent Implantation With Medical Therapy vs Medical Therapy Alone for Stable Coronary Artery DiseaseMetaanalysis of Randomized Controlled Trials
- (4) Australia Institute of Health and Welfare http://www.aihw.gov.au/diabetes/
- (5) News in Greece <u>http://www.newsingreece.com/protothema/cnn-explores-</u> <u>the-secrets-of-ikaria-island-where-people-forget-to-die-video/</u>
- (6) Centenarian guide to longevity

PATRICIA BRAGG GOES TO THE AMERICA'S BLUE ZONE — LOMA LINDA, CALIFORNIA — AMERICA'S #1 HEALTHIEST CITY

https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player\_embedded&v=DhzDIR2oCrA

http://article.wn.com/view/2013/06/04/Vegetarians Live Longer Than MeatEa ters Study Finds 9/

- (7) University of Merrylands Medical Centre http://umm.edu/health/medical/altmed/herb/astragalus
- (8) The Journal of Nutrition Historical perspective on the use of Garlic <u>Richard</u> <u>S. Rivlin</u>
- (9) www.nutritiondataself.com
- (10) PubMed Preventing the common cold with a garlic supplement: a doubleblind, placebo-controlled survey. <u>Josling P</u>1.
- (11) PubMed Garlic supplementation prevents oxidative DNA damage in Essential hypertension. <u>Dhawan V</u>, <u>Jain S</u>
- (12) PubMed <u>J Nutr.</u> 2006 Mar;136(3 Suppl):810S-812S. Garlic reduces dementia and heart-disease risk. <u>Borek C</u>.
- (13) "Ginger May Prevent Heart Disease," Mercola.com, November 26, 2000; http://articles.mercola.com/sites/articles/archive/2000/11/26/ginger.aspx.

- (14) "Best and Worst Foods for Digestion," Health web site; http://www.health.com/health/gallery/0,,20551987\_15,00.html, last accessed March 3, 2014.
- (15) Goodman, B., "Ginger May Have Cancer-Fighting Qualities," WebMD

website, October 11, 2011; <u>http://www.webmd.com/colorectal-</u> <u>cancer/news/20111011/ginger-may-have-cancer-fighting-qualities</u>.

(16) The world's healthiest foods <u>http://www.whfoods.com/genpage.php?tname=foodspice&dbid=104</u>
(17) Dr Axe- Food is Medicine - <u>http://draxe.com/8-salmon-nutrition-facts-proven-health-benefits/</u>

(18) Science Daily - Omega-3 Fatty Acids Protect Against Parkinson's https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2007/11/071126110453.htm

# **LEARN MORE ABOUT REVERSE AGEING**

# The Most Comprehensive Anti-Ageing Program to Upgrade your Body and your Mind for Superior Performance



www.AgelessExecutive.com